



Antelope Valley College
Associated Student Organization
Special Meeting Executive Council Minutes
3041 West Ave K, Lancaster, CA 93536
SSV 151 1:45 pm
Monday, October 16, 2006

I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS

1.1 Call to order at 1:55 pm

1.2 Pledge of Allegiance: President Ullrich

1.3 Roll Call:

President – Laura Ullrich - Present

Vice President, Academic Affairs –Danielle Lincors-Present

Vice President, Student Services –Zenani Doyle--Absent

Vice President, Club Affairs – Suzanne Smith –Present

Treasurer —Hannah Chatham--Absent

Secretary – Ariel Saliva-Sclank--Present

Senator Allied Health – Vacant

Senator Technical Education – Doug Hosman--Present

Senator Athletics – Vacant

Senator Business and Computer Studies – Michael June--Absent

Senator Financial Aid – Vacant

Senator Fine, Performance, and Media Arts – Amanda McLeod--Absent

Senator Language Arts/Social Sciences – Brandon Davis--Present

Senator Math/Science – Vacant

Senator Diversity Affairs – Nicole Keadle--Present

Quorum is 6, 7 were present, Quorum is established.

Judicial Council --

Student Trustee – Harmony Perkins – Present

1.4 Adoption of the Agenda:

Moved to adopt the agenda by VPCA Smith, seconded by Secretary Saliva-Sclank.

Motion passed 6/0/0.

1.5 Approval of the Minutes- October 9, 2006

Moved to approve the minutes by Senator Davis, seconded by Senator Keadle. Motion passed 6/0/0.

1.6 Approval of Checks and Receipts.

Moved to approve the checks and receipts by VPCA Smith, seconded by VPAA Lincors. Motion passed 6/0/0.

II. PUBLIC FORUM
No Public

III. REPORTS
Advisor's Report – None

Executive Board Reports:

President – Laura Ullrich –

- 1/2 way day is on Wednesday. There will be movies in the Student Lounge.
- Laura wants ASO to promote the runoff elections. The runoff election will end this Thursday 12 am.
- Laura will be updating the election descriptions of the candidates.
- Laura will be emailing ASO about getting the Handbook started.

Vice President of Academic Affairs – Danielle Lincors – No Report

Vice President of Student Services – Zenani Doyle -- Absent

Vice President of Club Affairs – Suzanne Smith—

- The Leadership workshops went well.

Treasurer – Hannah Chatham-- Absent

Secretary -- Ariel Saliva-Sclank,-- No Report

Senator Reports –

Senator of Allied Health – Vacant

Senator of Technical Education – Doug Hosman—

- Doug attended his division meeting where professors were complaining about student discipline.

Senator of Athletics – Vacant

Senator of Business and Computer Studies – Michael Junne-- Absent

Senator of Financial Aid – Vacant

Senator of Fine, Performance, and Media Arts – Amanda McLeod--Absent

Senator of Language Arts/Social Sciences – Brandon Davis—

- Brandon had an idea for a drive thru movie event in the stadium. He is going to plan this event with Nicole.
- Brandon is going to chair the Student Opinion Committee.

Senator of Math/Science – Vacant

Senator of Diversity Affairs – Nicole Keadle—

- Nicole attended the F.U.N. club meeting; they were wondering if ASO could help them financially to get a “Zine” starting.
- Voter Day is November 7, 2006. There is expected to be all the candidates on the ballot present.

Student Trustee Report—Harmony Perkins --

- Starting January the cost per unit will be \$20.
- October 18 is Automotive Career Day, there will be a barbeque. It is located at TE6 160 and starts at 9 am.
- The Board of Trustees officially endorsed Proposition 1D; they proposition 500,000 signatures to be added on the ballot. Each signatures saves \$.75 for the college.

IV. ACTION ITEMS

4.1 ASO and ICC events and activities

Secretary Saliva-Sclank moved to revisit 1.3 Roll Call. Senator Davis seconded. Motion passed. 6/0/0.

1.3 Roll Call

President – Laura Ullrich - Present
Vice President, Academic Affairs –Danielle Lincors-Absent
Vice President, Student Services –Zenani Doyle--Absent
Vice President, Club Affairs – Suzanne Smith –Present
Treasurer —Hannah Chatham--Present
Secretary – Ariel Saliva-Sclank--Present
Senator Allied Health – Vacant
Senator Technical Education – Doug Hosman--Present
Senator Athletics – Vacant
Senator Business and Computer Studies – Michael June--Absent
Senator Financial Aid – Vacant
Senator Fine, Performance, and Media Arts – Amanda McLeod--Absent
Senator Language Arts/Social Sciences – Brandon Davis--Present
Senator Math/Science – Vacant
Senator Diversity Affairs – Nicole Keadle--Present

Quorum is 6, 7 were present, Quorum is established.

Judicial Council –
Student Trustee – Harmony Perkins – Present

(Back to 4.1 ASO and ICC events and activities)

- There was a grant proposal brought to the board from M.U.N. for \$1000. President Ullrich warned that the ASO Grant Fund Account only reached \$2000. Senator Davis moves to approve the \$1000 request with the stipulation that any unused funds that may occur such as: any decrease in student participation thus the cancellation of rooms and Per Diem (food), etc will be returned to ASO. Senator Hosman seconded. Motion passed 6/0/0.

Senator Keadle moves to revisit 1.3 Roll Call. VPCA Smith seconded. Motion passed. 6/0/0.

1.3 Roll Call

President – Laura Ullrich - Present
Vice President, Academic Affairs –Danielle Lincors-Absent
Vice President, Student Services –Zenani Doyle--Present
Vice President, Club Affairs – Suzanne Smith –Present
Treasurer —Hannah Chatham--Present
Secretary – Ariel Saliva-Sclank--Present
Senator Allied Health – Vacant
Senator Technical Education – Doug Hosman--Present
Senator Athletics – Vacant
Senator Business and Computer Studies – Michael June--Absent
Senator Financial Aid – Vacant
Senator Fine, Performance, and Media Arts – Amanda McLeod--Absent
Senator Language Arts/Social Sciences – Brandon Davis--Present

Senator Math/Science – Vacant
Senator Diversity Affairs – Nicole Keadle--Present

Quorum is 6, 8 were present, Quorum is established.

Judicial Council –
Student Trustee – Harmony Perkins – Present

4.2 ASO Goals

- The next ASO Constitution meeting is next Monday at 1 p.m. in SSV 151.
- The Safety Committee that Laura attended gave negative feedback on some ideas of the proposed campus watch program.
- We will talk about the internet access issue in a later meeting.
- Laura visited the Library and discussed with the employees on the idea for a stamp rather than a sticker for the reserve books.
- Laura will email ASO regarding the construction of the handbooks.
- We will talk about the community discounts at a later meeting.
- Laura will be reviewing the student code of conduct later.

4.3 Advertising and Fundraising

- Senator Davis had an idea for an outdoor event, a movie night out in the stadium. He will start researching the details for this event.
- Secretary Saliva-Sclank will measure the glass window at Laura's office so we may order a new banner.
- Senator Keadle will make a flyer specifically for incoming high school students during the high school orientations.
- There will be an AVC Campus Culture Task Force meeting on October 25, 2006 at 2:30 p.m. in SSV 173.
- Senator Keadle is donating 20-50 shirts for fundraising purposes.

4.4 Library Book Stamp

- We already discussed the library Stamps for the reserve books.

V. ANNOUNCEMENTS /UPCOMING MEETINGS AND EVENT

- VPCA Smith is attending the R measure meeting.
- ½ Way Semester Day is this Wednesday in the student lounge from 9-3 p.m.
- Automotive Career Day is this Wednesday.
- There will be a Homecoming Committee meeting tomorrow in A-140.

- This Friday is the Downtown Lancaster Celebration.
- Tickets for the Student Activities trip to Universal Studios are being sold for \$23, the trip is this Friday.

VI. ADJOURNMENT

Moved to adjourn the meeting at 3:10 p.m. by Senator Keadle. Seconded by VPSS Doyle. Motion Passed. 7/0/0.

The meeting was adjourned at 3:10 p.m.